Room 247-C

Sennte 0ff'ice Bldg.
ashington, O, C.
Lpril 5, 1937

ire T, Weed llarvey, Chalrman

Board of Review of Iffieiency Ratings
Agricultural djustment idninistration
Washington, D. C.

Dear i'r., Harvey:

I have received your letter of efficiency rating
dated April 1, 1937,

Becouse I consider this en urusually esood example
of the unfeirness of the tyne of ratinc~s we have been receiv-
ing at AAA and beceuse T rmost asgureily am conplaining, very
strenucusly, thnt in rny esae this rating ia dispustin-ly un-
Just, I am askine you to plsase inform me on what basis T was
thus reted. B3y this T 40 not mean the aystem under which T
was adjudged but the specifie remsons for glving we this un-
deairable classification.

Yours very truly,

Harold weisberg
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